Glenburnie School Council Meeting Monday May 11, 2023 6:30-7:30

In Attendance:

Stacey, Alyssa, Laura, Jean, Emily, Sarah, Todd

- 1. Approval of May minutes (Approved)
- 2. Old Business
 - No old business to discuss

3. Principal's Report

- Very successful road race and well attended track & field practices.
- Talent show was great a video for families will come home in the week ahead
- School Organizations with 6 classes (below) was approved
- EQAO will take place for students in Grade 3 and Grade 6 starting next week.
- The 'big slide' has been approved and insurance information submitted by Christine Harvey

• The facility Improvement plan committee toured the school this week and outlined a plan for repairs/improvements moving ahead. Year one will include the eaves, shrubs, doors, ramps. Year two will include learning grounds, outdoor classroom and winding path all new outdoor learning spaces need to be wheelchair accessible.

• Administrative moves were announced – Jennifer Osborne will be the Principal of Glenburnie/Joyceville next year, Jean Paquin will be moved to Bath/Amherst Island for September

• The board is rolling out a new Strategic plan that I can share with you this evening:

https://limestoneschools.sharepoint.com/:p:/s/Communications2/ETa2w0Wi2ChMrnwpgQOvBXwBtI8H7jM aSp8FwqvIsEcHVw?e=pz9yM4&CID=63addeda-0205- 1d32-220c-64d1194abc2e https://youtu.be/ESIsfCNt5ko

4. Treasurer's Report

• Current Account Standings

General Account	\$8192.27 to spend
Maker Space	\$1014.08 to spend

• Nevada is sitting with \$3393,60

• Bingo \$3000.00

5. New Business

• Our Kindergarten teacher, Amy Ford, presented to us a plan from the Kindergarten class. They have been learning about Universal Inclusivity and about its importance in our school to ensure all students have access to every part of our school, inside and out. Please see the attached presentation. -We were SO impressed with the thoughts, concern and dedication our youngest learners at GPS had! Parent Council is 100% on board with supporting this plan, and will begin by getting some "quick" things in motion from the Kinders wish list, such as an accessible bench, sensory wall, musical wall, playhouse. Amy will contact LaSalle Secondary woodworking teacher about building a picnic table, which the parent council will pay for. This will be our fundraising focus for next year! We will revisit this at the next couple of meetings.

6. June Family Fun Day-June 17th, 10am-2pm

- **Stacey** is going to call about fire trucks.
- **Melisa** is going to set up a table for signing up volunteers for Bingo-Kinder night as well?
- There are lots of prizes left over from previous fun fairs. **Stacey** will go through boxes from Elizabeth (past co-chair) to look for games, tickets, cash box etc. . **Stacey** also has gift cards given by Elizabeth.
- Showcase Access to Action Grant requested items at the family day low level basketball nets, Sensory items, balls with bells etc. Jean
- Obstacle course, climbing wall, balloon artist and face painter have been booked through Not So Amature Amatures.
- Barrack The Bear will be joining us from the Kingston Frontenacs.
- Kindergarten may do a Lemonade Stand to raise money for their Universal Inclusivity project.
- Jean to ask the leadership team if they would like to run some water games, bowling, lawn games, big jenga?, ring toss. Mainly games we have from past years.
- Ask families to send in items for prizes (small items)
- Popcorn-Keeth and Todd will work the popcorn machine for the event. Sales from popcorn will go to the grade 8 graduation.
- BBQ to be done by Lakeshore Lions Club. They will provide all beef, gluten free, Halal and Veggie. <u>They will need school BBQ for gluten free and Halal options. *MUST CHECK</u> <u>PROPANE TANK!</u>
- **Tents** We must confirm how many tents we have, as we should have one for the following stations: Ticket Table, balloon artist, face painter, popcorn.
- Prices for:

Hamburger	\$2.00
Hot Dog	\$1.00
Drink	\$1.00
Popcorn	\$1.00 - Sales go to Grad

*Each item with the exception of a hot dog and drink should be a different color so it is easy for the Lions Hall to see what is being ordered and for us to know how much money the grade 8's made for grad.

Meeting adjourned

Next Meeting: June 7th